

From: Felix Gurule

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 15, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0155-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

I just want to clarify the messages from you that we recently received regarding this file number application. Did you mean the licensees below as grandfathered FSS licensee(s), that we need to coordinate with for consents?

CA Livermore - Call Sign: KA232, File No: SESLIC1997103001576- Sprint Communications Company,
CA San Ramon - Call Sign: E6241, File No: SESMOD2000112902270- Sprint Communications Company

CA Mountain House - Call Sign: KA206, File No: SESMOD2000022200272- Pacific Satellite Connection,
CA Mountain House - Call Sign: KA86, File No: SESMOD2000022200265- Pacific Satellite Connection,
CA Three Peaks - Call Sign: E950208, File No: SESMOD2001032600656- Loral Spacecom Corporation

Do I have to coordinate with them like I already did for the application file # 0036-EX-PL-2007?

Also, I believe that we listed the site coordination (lat/long, AMSL, AGL, etc...) and radio emission designator in the application as well as in the Site Registration and Building Drawing document. Can you please help me to understand what I missed?

Thanks a lot for your help,

Cuong Pham
RF Engineer
WiLine Networks, Inc.
650-430-3473
email: cuong.pham@wiline.com